
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
ADDENDUM #1                                             March 28, 2025 
 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #1 FOR IFB EMERGENCY SERVICES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum # 1 

 
 
The following questions were asked by potential bidders (listed in no particular order): 
 

1)There are 74 items on the bid under the Curaplex name- the bid states we cannot 
substitute.  Curaplex is a private label for BoundTree- that means that BoundTree is the only 
one that can bid on these items, can these items be removed from the bid or can we bid a 
substitute for them?  

These are preferred brands, but alternates may be evaluated and considered as 
substitute. 

2)Will you accept price adjustments during the year if we receive and increase from the 
manufacturer?  

If your organization requires pricing adjustments please state how often and the 
amount or percentage. 

 3)What are the terms of the renewal period for pricing?  Will price adjustments be allowed? 

If your organization requires pricing adjustments please state how often and the 
amount or percentage. 



 
 

 

4) It appears that many items on the list are duplicates, the description is just worded 
differently- should we NO Bid the duplicated item? 

 Please duplicate your pricing if same items. 

 5)Do we have to bid all items to be considered?  

Partial bids may be submitted 

6) Due to so many items not being clear and updated information is required before we can 
begin pricing- will you consider moving the opening date out? 

Bids will be due Friday April 4, 2025, 2:00pm EDT. 

 7)Please clarify with mfg. information and or product codes the following items-
descriptions are unclear 

BiTrac ED™ Mask with Standard Headgear, Adult Large Manufacture: Pulmodyne 

BiTrac ED™ Mask with Standard Headgear, Adult Small Manufacture: Pulmodyne 

Curaplex® Dispenser, Holds 25 

Curaplex® Pulse Oximeter                  finger pulse ox or hand held Finger pulse ox 

Curaplex® Quick-Connect Carrier  This is the Curaplex  Scoop strecher 

Famotidine Injection 

GreenLine®/D™ Fiber Optic Macintosh Laryngoscope Blade, Adult Large, Size 4      reusable or 
disposable?  Metal or plastic? Metal disposable  

GreenLine®/D™ Fiber Optic Macintosh Laryngoscope Blade, Adult Medium, Size 3 Metal disposable 

GreenLine®/D™ Fiber Optic Macintosh Laryngoscope Blade, Infant, Size 1 Metal disposable 

GreenLine®/D™ Fiber Optic Miller Laryngoscope Blade, Medium Adult, Size 3 Metal disposable 

GreenLine®/D™ Fiber Optic Miller Laryngoscope Blade, Newborn, Size 0 Metal disposable 

HEADCOVER 3M VERSAFLO MEDIUM/ LARGE INTEGRATED SUSPENSION 5/CS 3M Versaflow PAPR 
Hood 

High Efficiency Filter Kit 3M TR-3712N-5 HE 



 
 

LTD QTY - Curaplex Non-Sterile, Gauze Sponge, Woven, 4in x 4in, 12-ply, 200/BG 10BG/CS  LTD 
QTY  does that mean discontinued these are older items that were still on our master list alternates 
may be submitted 

LTD QTY - Field Box, Guide PC 3449, XS, Red, 6.5 in x 4.5 in x 2.13 in, Waterproof, TPR Lining  ltd qty 
does that mean discontinued  these are older items that were still on our master list alternates may 
be submitted 

LTD QTY - Sensor, M-LNCS, Pediatric, 18 in, SpO2 Adhesive, Disposable 20/bx   ltd qty does that mean 
discontinued  these are older items that were still on our master list alternates may be submitted 

Masimo LNCS™ PDTX, Adhesive Finger Sensor, 18in Cable, Pediatric     need all Masimo part numbers 

Masimo SET® LNCS® Neo-3 Adhesive Sensor, 3ft Cable, Neonate/Adult 

Masimo SET® M-LNCS® Inf, Adhesive Finger Sensor, 18in Cable, Infant 

Masimo SET® M-LNCS®, Adhesive Finger Sensor, 18in Cable, Pediatric 

M-LNCS™ E1 Sp02 Disposable Adhesive Ear Sensor, 3ft Cable, Pediatric/Adult 

Oxygen Tubing Multiple Adapter, 15mm ID x 22mm OD #D4223 

RD SET CS-2 SpO2 Adhesive Disposable Pulse Oximetry Sensor, 2ft Cable, Neonatal/Adult <3kg or 
>40kg 

Sensi-Wrap Self-Adherent Bandage   what size sterile or non? Non Sterile  

Sensor, Masimo SET Rainbow R25-L, Adult/Neo, Disp Adh, RC Cable Comptble, LP 15 10/bx 

Temp Stick®, WiFi, Temperature and Humidity Sensor, NIST Certified    See tempstick.com 

Temperature Control Insert for the Delta ICE 2L see https://deltadevteam.com/smart-blood-cooler/ 

 

8) In Attachment A Pricing Form FY25 there is only item description and cost per unit. 

Some descriptions list a unit of measure and others do not. Could we add another 

column in this file to call out our Unit of Measure (UoM) for all items?  

That would be acceptable 

9) Page 1 cover sheet of the Medical Supplies IFB FY25 pdf says the bid submission is 

due 4/4/25 at 2PM ET. Page 3 section 2.3 IFB Schedule says the submit proposals 

date and time is 4/3/25 2PM. We wanted to confirm which date is correct. 



 
 

Thursday the 3rd or Friday the 4th? 

Bids will be due Friday April 4, 2025, 2:00pm EDT. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
IFB EMERGENCY SERVICES MEDICAL SUPPLIES 
 

 

 

 


